UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM DIVISION

Corporation

1300 WILCO EUILDING e MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 ® AREA CODE, 915, 682-0515

March 23, 1971

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico - 88240

Attention: Joe D. Ramey, Supervisor
District 1

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of March 19, 1971, regard-
ing approved Forms C-103, dated August 15 and August 22, 1969, on
our State "24" No. 1, Section 24, T-13-S, R-32-E,

Please be advised that remedial work was not performed as
requested and the Form C-103 in question should be cancelled.

A subsequent report on this well will be submitted upon
completion of plugging operations.

Very truly yours,

S PETROLEUM CORPORATION

R. W. Manry
Operations Supt. Western Area

RWM:hr






